
Americans with Disabilities Act – reasonable accommodations provided upon request (360) 893-2219                                                  
P a g e  1 | 2 

 
 

Councilmembers 
Position No. 
1. Tod Gunther 
2. Barbara Ford 
3. William Birkes, Deputy Mayor 
4. Dave Harman 
5. Nicola McDonald 
6. Josh Penner 
7. Scott Drennen 

 

 
 

ORTING CITY COUNCIL  
Regular Business Meeting Agenda 

Orting Public Safety Building 
401 Washington Ave. SE, Orting, WA 

 
February 10, 2016 

7 p.m. 
 

Audience members are welcome to speak on any topic on the agenda after Councilmembers have finished their discussion. 
 
 

Mayor Joachim Pestinger 
 
 

7:00 P.M. - CALL MEETING TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, ROLL CALL 
 
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA 

 
CONSENT AGENDA: 

• Minutes of January 27, 2016 
• Payroll and Claims Warrants 
• Treasurer’s Report 

Motion:  Move to approve Consent Agenda as prepared. 
 
PRESENTATIONS: 
 

• Appointment – Planning Commission ● Mayor Pestinger 
Motion: to confirm the Mayor’s appointment of Karen Wilson as Planning Commissioner to a 
four year appointment to the Planning Commission expiring December 31, 2019. 
 

• W.A.R.N. – Mutual Aid Agreement Presentation ● CM Drennen 
 

COMMISSION REPORTS: 
• Parks Commission 
• Planning Commission 

 
COMMITTEE AND COUNCIL STANDING REPORTS: 
  Council Standing Committees and other Reports 

•  Community & Government Affairs – CM Ford/CM Harman 
• Public Works – CM Drennen/DM Birkes 
• Finance & Cemetery – CM Harman CM McDonald 
• Technology & Land Use – CM Gunther/CM Harman 
• Public Safety – CM Penner/CM Ford 
• Mayor Report – Mayor Pestinger 
• Miscellaneous activity reports, i.e. PSRC, special meetings, etc. 

 
 
 



Americans with Disabilities Act – reasonable accommodations provided upon request (360) 893-2219                                                  
P a g e  2 | 2 

 
 

OLD BUSINESS: 
 
• Emergency Evacuation Bridge System ● CM Drennen 

 
1) AB16-10 -  Council Committee Selections ● DM Birkes 

Motion: to approve the Deputy Mayor’s selections of Council Committees for the year 2016. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
2) AB16-11 -  Ordinance No. 2016-980, Cross Connection ● CM Drennen 

Motion: to adopt Ordinance No. 2016-980, authorizing the enforcement of a Cross Connection 
Control Plan consistent with WAC 246-290.490. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Persons wishing to address the City Council regarding items of new business are 
encouraged to do so at this time.  When recognized by the Mayor, please come to the podium and clearly state your 
name and address for the record.  Please limit your comments to 3 minutes. Thank you for attending. 

  
ADJOURNMENT 
    Motion:  Move to Adjourn. 
 

Upcoming Meetings: 
Next Regular Meeting: February 24, 2016 (PSB) 

 
 



1 | P a g e - C o u n c i l  M i n u t e s  o f  J a n u a r y  2 7 ,  2 0 1 6  
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Mayor Joachim Pestinger called the meeting to order with the flag salute at 7:00 pm in the 
Orting Public Safety Building.  Roll call found in attendance Deputy Mayor William Birkes, 
Councilmembers Scott Drennen, Barbara Ford, Josh Penner, Tod Gunther, Dave Harman and 
Nicola McDonald. 
 
ATTENDANCE: 
 
City Employees Mark Bethune, City Administrator 

Beckie Meek, Parks & Recreation 
Bill Drake, Police Chief 
Scott Larson, Treasurer 

  
Professional 
Representatives 

Jay Long, Attorney – Kenyon Disend 
JC Hungerford, Engineer – Parametrix 

 

  
 Deputy Mayor Birkes moved to excuse Councilmember Penner from 

the meeting.  Second by Councilmember Drennen. Motion carried     
(6-0). 

  
Visitors (signed in) Margaret Ryals Ray Sneesby 
 Russ Burks Doug Bishop 
 Chris Hopfauf Joe Stanifer 
 Channa Copeland Susan Rigley 
 Dan Waite Kimberley Whitcherd 
  

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA: 
 
 Mayor Pestinger added Chief Drake under presentations and also 

noted he will be discussing the Achievement Award the City received.  
  
 Chief Drake presented Council with a presentation regarding the Hiring 

process for Orting Police Officers/Officer Scott. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
 Deputy Mayor Birkes moved to approve the Consent Agenda as 

prepared.  Second by Councilmember Harman.  Motion carried (6-0). 
 

COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS: (7:23) 
 
 Chris Hopfauf – discussed the Police Departments officer hiring.  
  
 Margaret Ryals – discussed Bridge for Kids and noted the bridge 

should be top priority. 

ORTING CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
Public Safety Building, 401 Washington Ave. SE 

JANUARY 27, 2016 



 
 

2 | P a g e - C o u n c i l  M i n u t e s  o f  J a n u a r y  2 7 ,  2 0 1 6  
 

 Russ Burks – discussed the effects of the Fourth of July fireworks 
within the city limits.  

  
 Ray Sneesby – discussed the Senior Center and the recent break in 

and thanked the Police Department for their assistance.  
  
 Joe Stanifer – discussed the Cemetery and signs for Parking and 

Crosswalks.  
  
 Channa Copeland – discussed the camera not working at the school; 

recommended the Police Department looked into hiring an HR Dept. 
  
 Susan Rigley, PC Library – discussed the events that are happening at 

the library; discussed the broken door and thanked the City of the 
clean-up efforts.  

  
 Doug Bishop – discussed the hiring process and the hiring of Officer 

Scott; reported on Habitat for Humanities and extended an invite for 
March 1st. 

  
 Kimberley Whitcherd – discussed untruthfulness and Brady List Law. 
 

PRESENTATIONS: (7:49) 
  
                                            Mr. JC Hungerford from Parametrix presented Council with a 

PowerPoint presentation regarding the Corliss Plat proposal.  
 

COMMITTEE AND STANDING REPORTS:   
 
Transportation  Councilmember Ford reported on several projects – Gratzer Park 

extension, Meadow Lane crosswalk, GFC/Transportation Impact Fee, 
Transportation Comprehensive Plan, Traffic Calming devices, ADA 
self-evaluation, and trail crossing at Safeway. 

 
Land Use & 
Technology 

Councilmember Gunther reported on the police survey that was mailed 
out to citizens, he summarized the three biggest concerns of citizens, 
he also noted 328 surveys were returned. He reported that the results 
concluded that our citizens feel safe. 
 
Councilmember Harman discussed looking at ways to improve our 
general website. We added the Council videos link to help our website 
be user friendly. Councilmember Harman also discussed the QR Code 
project and that it is currently being reviewed by the Boy Scouts.  

 
Mayor Report Mayor Pestinger reported on another award that was presented to 

Parametrix regarding the Calistoga Setback Levee; FEMA Levee and 
Mapping procedure which will affect the flood insurance charges to 
reduce them or eliminate it completely. Discussed the Cascadia Rising 



 
 

3 | P a g e - C o u n c i l  M i n u t e s  o f  J a n u a r y  2 7 ,  2 0 1 6  
 

event that is coming up; attended the PC Regional Council meeting 
and was selected to serve as an alternate on the executive board.  

  
Miscellaneous Councilmember Ford reported that on February 13th the City will have 

a Chocolate Stroll; reminded Council that they will be looking at the 
Facility rental charges at the next meeting.  

 
OLD BUSINESS:  (8:30) 
 
Orting Emergency 
Evacuation Bridge 
Lead Agency 
Agreement 

Councilmember Drennen reported on focusing of the first phase of the 
Highway 162 crossing; discussed city-wide evacuation plan. 
Discussed the meeting date being changed to the first Friday of the 
month.  

  
AB16-08, DM 
Disposal Rate 
Increase 

Reported on the pass-through rate that the City would pass along to the 
citizens for their disposal rates.  
 
Mark Gingrich from DM Disposal spoke on the annual rate increase as well as 
the garbage cart deliveries and how happy citizens are with the choices and 
there are more subscribers. 
 
Councilmember Drennen moved to approve D.M. Disposal Company 
proposed rate increase effective March 1, 2016.  Second by 
Councilmember Gunther.  Motion carried (6-0). 

  
AB16-09, Council 
Committee 
Selections 

Deputy Mayor Birkes  reported on the Committee process and noted he 
would like to make a few changes regarding the Committees and add new 
ones or merge a few with others, there would be seven committees: 
Emergency Preparedness; Parks, Cemetery & Lodging Tax; Rules; 
Transportation; Public Works; Public Safety and Finance. He noted he would 
like Council to give him their top 3 choices. He noted he will meet with the 
Mayor and Councilmember Penner and they will go over the Committees and 
the suggestions that Council turns in, selection will be announced at the next 
Council meeting. 
 
Mayor Pestinger noted he would like to have discussions regarding the public 
comment period on the agenda  

 
ADJOURN: 
 Councilmember Ford moved to adjourn. Second by Councilmember 

Drennen.  Motion carried (6-0). 
  

ATTEST:
  
 
 
               ____________________________                          ____________________________ 
                             Joachim Pestinger, Mayor                                            Rachel Pitzel, City Clerk 















































City Of Orting  
Council Agenda Summary Sheet 

 

AB16-10 
SUBJECT: Council Committee selection for 
the year 2016 

Agenda Item #:   AB16-10  
For Agenda of:  2/10/16  
Department:   Council  
Date Submitted:  12/2/15  

 
Orting Staff & Professional Representatives  

Mayor, Joachim Pestinger x Cost of Item:   $0   
City Administrator, Mark Bethune x Amount Budgeted:   $0   
City Attorney, Jay Long  Unexpended Balance:   $0   
City Clerk, Rachel Pitzel  Timeline: effective January 1, 2016 
Finance Director, (Vacant)  
Police Chief, Bill Drake  BARS: 
Public Works, Dean Kaelin  Fiscal Note: N/A 
Recreation and Parks, Beckie Meek  
Municipal Court, Kaaren Woods  
Parametrix, JC Hungerford  
BHC Consultants, Roger Wagoner  
Agenda Placement:  ☐Mayor        ☒Councilmember      ☐Committee Chair        ☐City Administrator 
 
Attachments: None 
SUMMARY STATEMENT:  
 
Per the City Council Rules of Procedure:  
 
Chapter 9 section 2(A) – Standing Committees: Such committees will be established to conduct 
business by the Deputy Mayor plus one Councilmember and the Mayor when delegated to the 
legislative body and approved by the Council. 
 
Deputy Mayor Birkes, along with Mayor Pestinger and Councilmember Penner have met and 
determined the Council Standing Committees for the year 2016. 
 
 
 
 
COUNCIL COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:  N/A 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   MOTION to approve the selections for Council 
Committees in for the year 2016.   

 



Council Standing Committees 
Scopes of Authorities 

(Please note, descriptions may change) 

Rules Committee: (2nd Monday, 4 p.m. City Hall) 
The Rules Committee, considers matters related to  Council training, procedures and 
communication and shall make recommendations designed to improve and expedite the 
business and procedure of Council, and its committees, propose to Council any amendments to 
the rules deemed necessary regarding the organization of the Council, including parliamentary 
procedure, it may consider any matter of a general nature. 

Finance Committee: (Monday before first Council meeting, 9 a.m. City Hall) 
The Finance Committee, in conjunction with City Staff, considers matters related to the 
financial issues of the City including the budget, general fiscal and financial health, rates and 
fees, and the state financial audit. The Committee reviews periodic budget and financial reports 
and shares them with the Council.   

Public Safety Committee: (2nd Tuesday, 6:30 p.m. Public Safety Building) 
The Public Safety Committee, in conjunction with City Staff, may consider issues related to the 
public health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Orting including but not limited to, law 
enforcement, fire safety, court, animal control, and emergency services. 

Public Works Committee: (1st Wednesday, 1 p.m. City Hall) 
The Public Works Committee, in conjunction with City Staff, considers matters related to water, 
sewer, solid waste, recycling, utility franchises, and stormwater management.  The Committee 
tracks capital projects and makes recommendations to the Council for capital improvements. 

Emergency Preparedness Committee: (4th Monday, 4 p.m. City Hall)  
The Emergency Preparedness Committee, in conjunction with City Staff, considers matters 
related to Emergency Management, and will continuously analyze all risks which expose the city 
to potential disruption and oversee the development of emergency preparedness and response 
and evacuation plans.  

Transportation Committee: (3rd Monday, 6:30 p.m. City Hall) 
The Transportation Committee, in conjunction with City Staff, considers matters related to 
transportation, capital improvement programs, transit, streets, street lighting, signalization, 
and pedestrian safety.  The Committee reviews the annual chip seal program making 
recommendations to Council for street and sidewalk improvements. 

Parks, Cemetery & Lodging Tax Committee: (1st Wednesday, 6:30 p.m. Public Safety Building)  
 The Parks, Cemetery & Lodging Tax Committee, in conjunction with City Staff, considers 
matters related to Parks, Parks Commission and Orting Recreation programs. The Committee 
reviews the policies, procedures as well as financial health of the cemetery; Lodging tax will be 
discussed on a quarterly basis with a community business owner. 



City Of Orting  
Council Agenda Summary Sheet 

 

AB16-11 
SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 2016-980, 
authorizing the enforcement of a Cross 
Connection Control Plan consistent  

Agenda Item #:   AB16-11  
For Agenda of:   2/10/2016  
Department:   Public Works   
Date Submitted: 2/5/2016 

 
Orting Staff & Professional Representatives  

Mayor, Joachim Pestinger  Cost of Item:   $0   
City Administrator, Mark Bethune  Amount Budgeted:   $0   
City Attorney, Jay Long  Unexpended Balance:   $0   
City Clerk, Rachel Pitzel  Timeline: 
City Treasurer, Scott Larson  
Police Chief, Bill Drake  BARS: 
Public Works, Dean Kaelin x Fiscal Note:  
Recreation and Parks, Beckie Meek  
Municipal Court, Kaaren Woods  
Parametrix, JC Hungerford x 
BHC Consultants, Roger Wagoner  
Agenda Placement:  ☐Mayor        ☐Councilmember      ☒Committee Chair        ☐City Administrator 
 
Attachments: 
SUMMARY STATEMENT:  
The City Cross Connection Control Program is in need of updating. The updated Orting Municipal Code 
will provide the Public Works Department the enforcement capability consistent with WAC 246-290-
490. 
 
 
 
 
 
COUNCIL COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:  Discussed at the Public Works Committee 
on 2/3/16 and recommended for approval by Council. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   MOTION to adopt Ordinance No. 2016-980, 
authorizing the enforcement of a Cross Connection Control Plan 
consistent with WAC 246-290-490. 

 



 

ARTICLE E.  CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL  
9-1E-1: PURPOSE: 
9-1E-2: DEFINITIONS: 
9-1E-3: ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT: 
9-1E-4: INSPECTION OF PREMISES: 
9-1E-5: DESIGN STANDARDS: 
9-1E-6: BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICES: 

9-1E-1: PURPOSE:  

 

A. Water Supply Protection: The purpose of this chapter is to protect the water supply of the city 
from contamination or pollution from potential cross connections. 

 

B. Cross Connection Prohibited: The installation or maintenance of any cross connection which 
would endanger the water supply of the city is prohibited. Any such cross connection now 
existing or hereafter installed is hereby declared unlawful and shall be abated immediately. 
(1973 Code § 13.26.020) 

9-1E-2: DEFINITIONS:  
 
CITY: The city of Orting, Washington, or as indicated by the context, may mean the water 
department, water/wastewater plant operatorPublic Works Director, Cross Connection Program 
Manager, Cross Connection Control Specialist, city clerk, city treasurer, engineer or other employee 
or agent representing the city in the discharge of his duties. 
 
CITY ENGINEER: The professional engineer regularly employed or retained by the city. 
 
COMMERCIAL WATER SERVICE: Water service provided to premises utilized for business or 
industrial purposes. 
 
CONSUMER: An individual dwelling unit or individual business which receives water through an 
individual meter or master meter. 
 
COUNCIL: The city council of the city of Orting. 
 
MAINS: Water lines designed or used to serve more than one premises. 
 
PERSON, CUSTOMER, OWNER AND OCCUPANT: Include natural persons of either sex, 
associations, copartnerships and corporations whether acting individually or by a servant, agent or 
employee; the singular number shall be held to include the plural and the masculine pronoun to 
include the feminine. 



 
PREMISES: A continuous tract of land, building or group of adjacent buildings under a single control 
with respect to use of water and responsibility for payment therefor. Subdivisions of such use or 
responsibility shall constitute a division into separate premises as herein defined. 
 
RESIDENTIAL WATER SERVICE: Domestic water service (including lawn and garden sprinkling) 
provided to a residential living unit. 
 
STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS: All users of the city’s water supply shall comply with the City of 
Orting Cross Connection Control Program, Uniform Plumbing Code Chapter 10, State of 
Washington Cross Connection Regulations, WAC 246-290-490, and the current edition of the 
Cross Connection Control Manual – Accepted Procedure and Practice published by the Pacific 
Northwest Section of American Waterworks Association. The specifications set forth in the 
current volume of "Standard Specifications For Road, Bridge And Municipal Construction" prepared 
and distributed jointly by the Washington state department of transportation (WSDOT) and by the 
Washington state chapter of the American Public Works Association (APWA) and the current 
"standards" of the American Water Works Association (AWWA). 
 
WATER/WASTEWATER PLANT OPERATOR:Public Works Director: The person duly appointed by 
the mayor of the city as the water/wastewater plant operator Public Works Director and is in 
responsible charge of all day to day activities. (Ord. 958, 7-9-2014) 

Cross Connection Control Program Manager: The Cross Connection Control Specialist in 
charge of organizing and carrying out the cross connection program  

Cross Connection Control Specialist: A person certified by Washington State having jurisdiction 
to administer a cross connection control program and to conduct premise cross connection surveys 

9-1E-3: ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT:  
 
The water/wastewater plant operator Public Works Director is charged with administration and 
enforcement of this chapter .and will delegate responsibilities to The Cross Connection Control 
Program Manager or to certified Cross Connection Control Specialists on staff. Water service to any 
premises served by the city water system may be discontinued for any violation or abridgement of 
the provisions of this article after due notice thereof. (1973 Code § 13.26.030) 

9-1E-4: INSPECTION OF PREMISES:  
 
Authorized employees of the water department, properly identified, shall have free access at 
reasonable hours of the day, to all premises served by the city water system for the purpose of 
ascertaining conformity to this article1. (1973 Code § 13.26.040) 

9-1E-5: DESIGN STANDARDS:  
 
Design standards shall be adopted from time to time by the council upon the recommendation of the 
water/wastewater plant operator Public Works Director and the city engineer and one copy of the 
same shall be maintained on file at the office of the city clerk. (Ord. 958, 7-9-2014) 

9-1E-6: BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICES:  
 



A. Council Requirement; Compliance With Standards: The council Public Works Director  may will 
require the installation of backflow prevention devices on any premises being serviced by the 
water system when in the judgment of the council Public Works Director, acting upon the advice 
and recommendation of the Cross Connection Control Manager, Cross Connection Control 
Specialists or Ccity Eengineer, the nature and extent of activities on the premises or materials 
stored on the premises would present an immediate and dangerous hazard to health should a 
cross connection occur. The cost of such devices and the installation thereof shall be borne by 
the owner of the premises affected. The control or elimination of cross connections shall be in 
accordance with the cross connection control regulation in Washington stateState (rules and 
regulations of the state board of health regarding public water supplies, WAC 248-54-285). 246-
290-490) The policies, procedures and criteria for determining appropriate levels of protection 
shall be in accordance with the " Cross Connection Control Manual – Accepted Procedure and 
Practice published by the Pacific Northwest Section of American Waterworks Association 
Accepted Procedure And Practice In Cross-Connection Control Manual - Pacific Northwest 
Section - American Waterworks Association, Fourth Edition Seventh Edition ", or any 
superseding edition. 

 

B. Condition For Service: Water service to any premises shall be contingent upon the customer 
provided cross-connection control in a manner approved by the city. 

 

C. Acceptable Model: Backflow devices required to be installed shall be a model acceptable to the 
Washington state department of healthState Department of Health and consistent with WAC 
246-290. (1973 Code § 13.26.060) 

 

D. Annual Inspections Required; Fees For Inspections: Annually the city shall contract for the 
inspection of backflow prevention devices. Any devices found to be defective shall be 
immediately repaired by the affected water customer. The costs of said inspections shall be 
divided amongst those water customers using backflow prevention devices and said prorated 
costs shall be through the accounts receivable processThe costs of said inspections shall be 
paid by the property owner consistent with the Council approved fee schedule. [JH1](Ord. 756, 9-
13-2001) 

 
 
Footnotes - Click any footnote link to go back to its reference. 
Footnote 1: See section 1-7-9 of this code. 
 
 
 


	Council Agenda 021016
	Council Minutes 012716
	ConsentAgenda021016
	AB16-10
	AB16-10, Selection of Council Committees for 2016
	City Clerk, Rachel Pitzel
	Public Works, Dean Kaelin

	Council Standing Committees Scopes of Authority

	AB16-11
	AB16-11, Cross Connection
	City Clerk, Rachel Pitzel
	Public Works, Dean Kaelin

	CrossConnectionControl


